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PER CURI AM *

Davi d Harvey appeal s his conviction of possession of a
firearmby a felon in violation of 18 U. S.C. 88 922(g)(1) and
924(a)(2). Harvey argues (1) that § 922(g), as applied in this
case, violates the Coomerce Cl ause, and (2) that the trial court
violated FED. R EviD. 404(b) by admtting evidence that showed
trace anounts of cocaine were found during a search of Harvey’s

apart nment .

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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Har vey concedes that his Conmmerce C ause argunent is
foreclosed by this court’s precedent but raises the issue to
preserve it for Suprene Court review'!?

Foll ow ng a hearing, the district court granted the
Governnent’s Rule 404(b) notion to admt the drug evidence on the
grounds that it established a notive for Harvey to possess the
firearnms and that it suggested that he had know edge of the
firearnms’ presence in the apartnent. Although Harvey argued in
his opposition to the pre-trial notion that the drug evi dence was
irrelevant and likely to confuse and prejudice the jury, he did
not object when the drug evidence was offered at trial.
Accordingly, we review his challenge to the adm ssion of the drug
evi dence for plain error.?

W will reverse a conviction for plain error only if there
is a clear or obvious error that affects substantial rights.?
Even then, we retain the discretion to correct such errors, and
we Wil do so only if the errors seriously affect the fairness,
integrity, or public reputation of judicial proceedings.?*

Even if Harvey coul d denonstrate clear or obvious error, we

must affirm Harvey’'s conviction because the adm ssion of the drug

1 See United States v. Darrington, 351 F.3d 632, 633 (5th
Cr. 2003).

2 United States v. Duffaut, 314 F.3d 203, 208-09 (5th Cr
2002) .

3 1d.
4 1d.
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evidence did not violate his substantial rights.®> The indictnent
charged that Harvey violated 88 922(g) (1) and 924(a)(2) by
possessing “one or nore firearns, nanely, a Smth & Wsson . 357
cal i ber handgun and a Mossberg .410 shotgun.” Harvey does not

di spute that he is a convicted felon and that the charged
firearnms had traveled in interstate conmmerce. Accordingly, proof
t hat Harvey possessed either firearmis sufficient to support his
conviction.® The undi sputed evidence shows that the | oaded Snith
& Wesson . 357 revol ver was on the closet shelf in Harvey’'s
bedroom and that Harvey told the officers that he had pl aced the
weapon there. This evidence is nore than adequate to support
Harvey’'s conviction.” Accordingly, his substantial rights were
not affected by the adm ssion of the evidence of cocaine residue.

AFFI RVED.

®* U S v. dano, 507 U S 725, 734-35 (1993).

6 Turner v. United States, 396 U S. 398, 420-21 (1970);
United States v. Merida, 765 F.2d 1205, 1222 (5th Gr. 1985).

" See United States v. Ybarra, 70 F.3d 362, 365 (5th Cir.
1995) .



